
C.W. (Bill) Reamer 
John Szabo 
5/10/02 5:08PM 
Re: Yucca Mountain

>>> John Szabo 05/08/02 04:01 PM >>> 
Pursuant to my voice message, attached is a draft of the OGE letter to DOE and NRC on Yucca Mountain 
and postemployment. OGC has made changes to this draft.  

We would like you to review and comment on this draft. Who do you suggest should also review within 
NMSS? Please call me so I can give you more details behind this letter. Thanks.  

CC: E. William Brach; Janet Schlueter; John Linehan; Trip Rothschild

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject:

S


